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From: Ansari Saleh Ahmar <ansarisaleh@unm.ac.id>
Date: Mon, Jun 20, 2022, 1:59 PM

Subject: Fwd: Change Journal of [15628] From CMC
To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>
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From: Tsp Online System <admin@tspsubmission.com>
Date: Mon, Nov 30, 2020 at 10:05 PM

Subject: Change Journal of [15628] From CMC

To: Ansari Saleh Ahmar <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

Dear Rahmat Hidayat,

Thank you for submitting the manuscript, "Generalized Normalized Euclidean Distance Based Fuzzy Soft Set Similarity for Data Classification" to CMC-Computers, Materials & Continua. For some reasons, we have
decided to transfer your article to another journal. Please log in to your account to decide whether to change the journal. If you accept the transfer, the paper will enter the review process of the suggested journal
automatically. If you disagree with transfer, you should choose decline in the submission system, the paper will be declined automatically.

Journal: Computer Systems Science and Engineering, Section: Regular Papers

Computer Systems Science and Engineering

Science Citation Index (Web of Science): 2019 Impact Factor 0.278; Scopus Cite Score (Impact per Publication 2019): 1.2; SNIP (Source Normalized Impact per Paper 2019): 0.897; ACM Digital Library.

Please visit its home page https://techscience.com/journal/csse to get more information.
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Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id> Tue, Jun 21, 2022 at 12:39 AM
To: iwan015@gmail.com

--- Forwarded message ---------

From: Ansari Saleh Ahmar <ansarisaleh@unm.ac.id>
Date: Mon, Jun 20, 2022, 2:00 PM

Subject: Fwd: Revision Letter of [15628] From CSSE
To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tsp Online System <admin@tspsubmission.com>
Date: Sat, Dec 26, 2020 at 10:32 PM

Subject: Revision Letter of [15628] From CSSE

To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

Computer Systems Science and Engineering

ISSN:0267-6192

Dear Rahmat Hidayat,

The review of your submission to Computer Systems Science and Engineering

ID: 15628 , 'Generalized Normalized Euclidean Distance Based Fuzzy Soft Set Similarity for Data Classification’ has been completed.

Although we found that your paper has merit, it is not acceptable to publish in its present form. We invite you to revise your paper to address reviewers’ comments as fully as possible. Please revise the manuscript
according to the reviewers' comments and upload the revised file within ten days.

When you submit your revision, please upload the following 3 files:

Your response letter to the comments of reviewers;

Your revised paper with track change;

Your clean revised paper.

Please find the reviewer's comments at the end of this message. When uploading your revision files, scrolling down the page, you will find a panel for Revisions. Use the Revision Panel to upload your revised manuscript.
As authors, you have the right to refuse to use the unrelated citations recommended by the reviewers or relevant personnel. Authors are encouraged to report this issue directly to the editorial office of Computer Systems
Science and Engineering in a timely manner once it is occurred.

Thank you very much for your contributions to Computer Systems Science and Engineering.

Sincerely,

Computer Systems Science and Engineering

871 Coronado Center Drive, Suite 200,

Henderson, Nevada, 89052, USA

Tel: +1 702 673 0457

Fax: +1 844 635 2598

Office Hours: 9:00-17:00 (UTC -8:00)

Home Page: http://techscience.com/journal/csse

Paper Submission: http://cs.tspsubmission.com:82/homepage

Email: csse@techscience.com

Reviewer 1

The authors said that "computational experiment show that the proposed approach is able to improve up to 10.3436 % and 6.9723 % in term of accuracy and recall". What the means of these arguments? Is it good or
not?

Is there any research that supports this claim?

Reviewer 2

The paper is good but:

- the authors not explain using secondary data or simulation data in computational experiment.
- the authors not making figure interpretation

Reviewer 3

Please revise your paper in the following parts.

1. Please use the new Computer Systems Science and Engineering (CSSE) template for your paper. You can download it in the CSSE website. In the new CSSE template, there is page header which shows Computer
Systems Science and Engineering template of Tech Science Press and the paper’s doi number and type etc.

2. Only the initial letter of the first keyword should be capitalized except Proper Nouns.

3. Your Citing References are in the wrong order.

Note: Citing References in the main text should be arranged in order from number [1].

E.g. In your paper, you cite Reference [18] after Reference [16], you should cite Reference [17] after Reference [16], , then you can cite Reference [18].

4. Regarding Headings including Level one, two and three headings, the initial letter of each notional word of the Headings should be capitalized. All the headings should be flushed to the left margin.
E.g. In Section 3.1.1, 3.1.2, step should be Step.

5. Your i should be ed in order. So after Section 3, you should have Section 4, not Section 5.

6. In the main text, if you reference the Figures and Tables, please use abbreviation “Fig.” and “Tab.” respectively followed by the numbers, e.g., Fig. 1. and “Tab. 1" respectively. Please modify corresponding parts in your
paper.

7. A mathematic equation should be aligned to the left margin of the column. The mathematic equation’s number should be right margin aligned. Please make sure your mathematic equation should be not a picture and
should be editable.

8. Most of your references are not in the right format, please use the CSSE new format.

a. Regarding a paper title in a journal or a conference, only the initial letter of the first word except the Proper Nouns should be capitalized, but the journal or conference name should be full and italic. Please provide the
full name of the journal. E.g. Reference 1, 2, 3, ...
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b. There should be a word “and” between the last 2 authors or editors. There is no comma “,"before the word “and”. E.g. Reference 1-4, ..., 26.

c. You are required to provide the authors’ name, the paper title’s name, volume number, issue number, page number and published year as many as possible as the format: vol. xx, no. xx, pp. xx-xx, published year. Do
not use the format as Vol. xx, No. xx, PP. xx-xx or 3(4), 306, (2020). The published year should be put at the end of the reference.

Examples format for journals:

[1]1 X. Chen and J. H. Jiang, “A method of virtual machine placement for fault-tolerant cloud applications,” Intelligent Automation & Soft Computing, vol. 22, no. 4, pp. 587-597, 2016.
[2] X.F.Li, Y.B. Zhuang and S. X. Yang, “Cloud computing for big data processing,” Intelligent Automation & Soft Computing, vol. 23, no. 4, pp. 545-546, 2017.
[3] L.Ali,R. Sidek, I. Aris and M. A. M. Ali, “Design of a testchip for low cost IC testing,” Intelligent Automation & Soft Computing, vol. 15, no. 1, pp. 63-72, 2009.

[4] J.Cheng, R. M. Xu, X. Y. Tang, V. S. Sheng and C. T. Cai, “An abnormal network flow feature sequence prediction approach for DDoS attacks detection in big data environment,” Computers, Materials &
Continua, vol. 55, no. 1, pp. 95-119, 2018.

[5] W.J.Yang, P. P. Dong, W. S. Tang, X. P. Lou, H. J. Zhou et al., “A MPTCP scheduler for web transfer,” Computers, Materials & Continua, vol. 57, no. 2, pp. 205-222, 2018. ( Five or more than Five authors)
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Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id> Tue, Jun 21, 2022 at 12:39 AM

To: iwan015@gmail.com
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From: Ansari Saleh Ahmar <ansarisaleh@unm.ac.id>
Date: Fri, Jan 1, 2021, 4:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: Revision Letter of [15628] From CSSE
To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tsp Online System <admin@tspsubmission.com>
Date: Fri, Jan 1, 2021 at 11:34 AM

Subject: Revision Letter of [15628] From CSSE

Cc: Ansari Saleh Ahmar <ansarisaleh@unm.ac.id>

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

* English:
English should be revised and corrected. It is inadequate for publishing
Most of the errors have to do with structural, grammatical or syntax issues.

Reviewer 2

Please revise your paper in the following parts.

1. There are more than one authors in your paper, so please use the authors instead of the author(s) in Funding Statement.

2. Most of your references are not in the right format, please use the CSSE new format.

a. Regarding a paper title in a journal or a conference, only the initial letter of the first word except the Proper Nouns should be capitalized. E.g. Reference 1, 5, 21, 23.

b. There should be a word “and” between the last 2 authors or editors. There is no comma “,"before the word “and”. E.g. Reference 26.

Best regard,

Ansari Saleh Ahmar
Twitter/LinkedIn : @karaengsutte

Member of:

- International i of For ters (IIF) - Member ID: 10128

- European Mathematical Society

- International Assocnahon for Statistical Computmg (IASC) - Member ID: 16585

- American Finance A ion (AFA) - ber ID: 57190983

- Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) - Member ID: 94584325

- American Association for the Advancement of Science (AAAS) - Member ID: 60098526

- International Association of Engineers - Member ID: 185205

- Institute for Systems and Technologies of Information, Control and Communication (INSTICC) - Member ID: 14246

Important Notice: the information in this email and any attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, you should delete it from your system immediately without disclosing its
contents elsewhere and advise the sender by returning the email or by telephoning a number contained in the body of the email. No responsibility is accepted for loss or damage arising from viruses or changes made to this message after it was sent. The views contained in this email are
those of the author and not necessarily those of Universitas Negeri Makassar.

Perhatian: E-mail ini (termasuk seluruh lampirannya, bila ada) hanya ditujukan kepada penerima yang tercantum di atas. Jika Anda bukan penerima yang dituju, maka Anda tidak untuk atau e-mail ini
beserta seluruh lampirannya. Mohon kerjasamanya untuk segera memberitahukan Universitas Negeri Makassar di alamat email yang tercantum di atas serta menghapus e-mail ini beserta seluruh lampirannya. Semua pendapat yang ada dalam e-mail ini merupakan pendapat pribadi
dari pengirim yang bersangkutan dan tidak serta merta mencerminkan pandangan Universitas Negeri Makassar., kecuali telah terdapat kesepakatan antara pengirim dan penerima bahwa e-mail ini termasuk salah satu bentuk komunikasi kedinasan yang dapat diterima oleh kedua pihak.
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Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id> Tue, Jun 21, 2022 at 12:40 AM
To: iwan015@gmail.com
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From: Ansari Saleh Ahmar <ansarisaleh@unm.ac.id>
Date: Mon, Jun 20, 2022, 2:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: Revision Letter of [15628] From CSSE
To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tsp Online System <admin@tspsubmission.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 3, 2021 at 3:55 PM

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

* Abstract:
- Need to be revised and expanded: Abstract of a research paper is typically 200 to 400 words in length, and 150 to 300 words for a review paper.

* Abbreviations
- ALL Abbreviations should be defined in full the first time they appear in the abstract, main text, and figure or table captions (Including title).

* English

Dear authors,

Thank you for all your revisions.

The English in this paper is still highly inadequate for publishing.

This is the 3rd revision regarding the English in your manuscript. Please refer to the previous comments.

Let us know how else we can help to get you where you need to be with your paper.
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
Date: Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 10:25 PM

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

However, this is the 4th revision regarding the English aspect of your manuscript, and it is still has many errors.

We can'’t keep going on with the same issues not resolved. Please refer to the previous comments.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=cca3520c93 & view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1736176388818386180&simpl=msg-f%3A1736176388818386... 1/1


mailto:ansarisaleh@unm.ac.id
mailto:rahmat@pnp.ac.id
mailto:admin@tspsubmission.com
mailto:rahmat@pnp.ac.id
https://www.google.com/maps/search/871+Coronado+Center+Drive,+Suite+200,+Henderson,+Nevada,+89052,+USA?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/871+Coronado+Center+Drive,+Suite+200,+Henderson,+Nevada,+89052,+USA?entry=gmail&source=g
http://techscience.com/journal/csse
http://cs.tspsubmission.com:82/homepage
mailto:csse@techscience.com

6/21/22,9:16 AM Gmail - Fwd: Accept Letter of [15628] From CSSE

M G mall Iwan Tri Riyadi Yanto <iwan015@gmail.com>

Fwd: Accept Letter of [15628] From CSSE
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
Date: Mon, Jun 20, 2022, 2:04 PM

Subject: Fwd: Accept Letter of [15628] From CSSE

To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Tsp Online System <admin@tspsubmission.com>
Date: Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 5:30 PM

Subject: Accept Letter of [15628] From CSSE

To: Rahmat Hidayat <rahmat@pnp.ac.id>

Computer Systems Science and Engineering
ISSN:0267-6192

Dear Rahmat Hidayat,

We are pleased to inform you that the following paper has been officially accepted for publication:

ID: 15628

"Generalized Normalized Euclidean Distance Based Fuzzy Soft Set Similarity for Data Classification"

Al articles in Computer Systems Science and Engineering are published in printed and online version. An article processing charge (APC) is applied to every article. The authors are requested to pay an article processing
charge (APC) of $1,000 US dollars per processed paper. For articles in excess of 15 pages, a mandatory page charge of $100 US dollars per extra page will be required beyond 15 pages. Rejected articles are free of
charge.

The APC of your article is: $1000USD. Total payment is due in 10 days.

There are two options to pay the charge:

1)  Wire Transfer

Article Processing Charge (APC): $1000 USD

Transfer Charge: $30 USD

Total Amount :  $1030 USD

If you choose the payment by wire transfer, please use the information below and include your paper ID on the reference of payment. Then you need to send the payment receipt to our official email account
(invoice@techscience.com).

Name of the Bank: Bank of America

Address: NV106-01-01, 1100 N. Green Valley Pkwy. Henderson, NV 89074 ,USA

Swift Code: BOFAUS3N

Routing number: 122400724 (paper & electronic) , 026009593 (wires)

Account Name: CMC INFORMATICS INC

Account Number: 5010 1831 9994

2) Credit Card

Avrticle Processing Charge (APC): $1000 USD

Transfer Charge: $50 USD

Total Amount : $1050 USD

Visa, Mastercard, American Express, and Discover cards are accepted. If you choose pay by Credit Card, please get your Card Number, Expiration Date, Card Verification Number ready, and click the link below:
https://www.techscience.com/csse/invoice

For more information of the payment of Article Processing Charge, you may click the link below:

http://www.techscience.com/csse/info/article_charge

If you need a formal CSSE Invoice, please click the link CSSE Invoice to download the PDF document and fill relevant information in the editable fields.

Confirmation Email will be sent to you within 10 working days when the payment is fully confirmed. If you haven’t received the Confirmation Email two weeks after payment, please contact us. We will not reply any inquiries
regarding Confirmation Letter during these two weeks.

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
Very good. Thank you for all the revisions.

Paper is accepted by reviewer.
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